



Rolling Meadows Community Council Minutes

Called to order by	Gary Cloward
Note taker	Erin Madrigal
Attendees	Gary Cloward, Jason Johnson, Taryn Jenkins, Connie McCann, Erin Madrigal, Caro Sanderson

11-20-2018

Agenda topics

Discussion	Approve minutes from Oct minutes for 2018	
	<p>Gary moved to approve the October minutes. Gary asked about the two questions listed on the minutes regarding library books. Connie reported that Christine would like to have more access to Overdrive materials, but Christine is checking with her supervisor regarding the number of books needed in the library and digital purchasing for the library. Gary asked if anyone on the council had made calls regarding emergency supplies for the classrooms. Erin shared that the student teachers from the University of Utah are doing some modified emergency back packs for each classroom for their service learning activity.</p>	
Conclusions	After the above points (library and emergency kits) were addressed, Caro seconded the motion to approve the minutes.	
Action items:	Person responsible	Deadline
The council will come prepared with ideas for emergency supplies.		Jan. 15

Discussion	Community Council Training	
<p>Caro and Gary attended training. Caro attended a panel discussion and an introduction to Community Council. Gary attended training on data and how to use data to make data-based decisions. The council asked about how seasoned teachers can mentor new teachers to improve instruction which affects data. The council asked if there is data that supports all day collaboration. What do the numbers show?</p> <p>Gary attached the link to the trainings for Community Council on the Nov. agenda.</p>		
Conclusions		
Action items	Person responsible	Deadline

Discussion	Digital Citizenship	
<p>The council watched a video on Digital Citizenship. Connie shared that the school has had the Netzsmarts training, and the technology specialist will also visit the classrooms to discuss digital safety. Connie will clarify with the tech specialist to make sure she is visiting each classroom about internet safety. Connie asked if the parents would be interested in an internet safety night with parents, but the council expressed that such an activity would most likely not be well attended.</p>		
Conclusions		
Action items		
Connie will visit with Alisha regarding classroom visits.	Connie	

--	--	--

Discussion	LAND Trust Plan 2018-19 with amendment for library books	
\$500 amendment for library books will come from Goal #1. Christine is checking with her supervisor regarding digital books count toward the number of library materials.		
Conclusions	Gary moved to approve the amendment with the language as written. The Council approved unanimously.	
Action items	Person responsible	Deadline
Connie will get back with the council regarding questions from October minutes.	Connie	Jan. 15

Discussion	6th grade reconfiguration	
In the Granger Network, approximately 3 or 4 schools expressed an interest in looking at 6th grade reconfiguration. Valley Jr. expressed that they are not interested in looking into reconfiguration at this time. Gary asked if another network meeting will take place and would it be helpful if council members attended the meeting to discuss the data that Caro shared with the RM council. Members questioned the motives behind the reconfiguration. Is it growth? Behavior? Members would like to see data from schools who have moved 6th graders.		
Conclusions	Connie will take detailed notes at her next network meeting and share with the council. Gary drafted and sent an email to Ben Horsely regarding reconfiguration. Gary will also draft an email and send to the council for review prior to sending to the network principals.	

Action items	Person responsible	Deadline
Connie will ask what the reasons are for reconfiguration at her next meeting.	Connie	Jan. 15
Gary will draft an email for review regarding reconfiguration.	Gary	

Meeting adjourned by: Gary Cloward
Seconded by: Taryn Jenkins